Glen Burn
Glendale

Hickory Point--10 miles south of Lawrence.

Kanawha-~-Evidently intended for Kanwaka.

Kegerville

H

Lawrence--(Farly names--Excelsior, New Boston, Yankeetown, Wakarusa)

Loulsiana--A Paper town, later Salem, incorporated 1855, by Daniel Jones,
John M. Banks. F. M. Colemen, Joseph Fager, Thomas Emery,
Zachariah Johnson, Richard Young, B. F. Bounds, William Cummins,
Joshua Cummins, Jonah Wegoner, J. F. Bennet, Thomas Hopkins,
Jacob Buckley, H. W. Younger and Andrew J. Isaacs; two miles
northwest of Baldwin. (Where Chas. Dow was killed) (Pro-slavery
settlers) (Near Hickory Point)

McKinney
Marion--FP.0. 1859. Name changed to Globe 188l.

Marshall--Inc, by Thos. H. Doyle and 7 others. On California road, south
of Lecompton.

Media--West of Baldwin. (Santa Fe Station)

Mount Hope--S miles west of Lawrence, Caglifornia Road. (Established by
Griesa Brothers)

Nevada

Pacific City

Palmyra--Now Beldwin,

Prairie City--Incorporated 1857, by S. R. Hieronymous, P. L. Doane, A. Bris-
valder, J. Gilchrist and R. Lester; second lncorporation
1859; surveyed by Searl & Whitman.

Salem-~Cn Sante Fe Road. Later Loulslana

Sigel--Southwest of Lawrence

Titus--Voting precinct 1854-1855, near Lecompton.

Twin Mound--Southwest of Clinton. Laid out as a town by Henry Hiatt, who
sold a number of lots therein.

Tyvler Place--Vacated 189595.
_-+:

Wakarusa--South of Lawrence. (South of Blanton Bridge. Louisiana Street
extended to cross Wakarusa Cree%)




